OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

MY NEW MEXICO ENERCY, MINERALS Rt
&% & NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

Jennifer A. Salisbury

CABINET SECRETARY

March 16, 1998

Enron Oil & Gas Co.

P.O. Box 2267

Midland, TX 79702

RE: VACA RIDGE 30 FEDERAL #1, UNIT K, S30-T24S-R34E

Gentlemen:

An Oil Conservation Representative recently witnessed a bradenhead test on the above salt water
disposal well.

As a result of the test, the test showed the well is injecting over the approved limit. Please curtail
the injection pressure to conform to the approved limits.

If you wish to apply for an increase in pressure limit, please apply through the Santa Fe District
office.

Enclosed, find a copy of the test sheet for your information.

Sincerely,

CHRIS WILLIAMS
District I Supervisor

/sad

cc: Lori Wrotenbery
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